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MS-TICH-3

From: MS-TICH-3

Sent: 10 December 2024 11:34

To: MS-TICH-3

Subject: TICH-3 Newsflash December 2024

Attachments: SAE electronic review process local PI Final v1.0 06.12.2024.pdf; TICH-3 Training

Session - Targeting the patients most at risk of haematoma expansion

21.11.2024.pdf; TICH-3 Targeting the patients most at _risk of haematoma

expansion poster Final v1.0 25.11.2024.pdf

Hi everyone,

UKSF
/ƚ�ǁ ĂƐ�ŐƌĞĂƚ�ƚŽ�ƐĞĞ�Ğǀ ĞƌǇŽŶĞ�Ăƚ�h<^&�ůĂƐƚ�ǁ ĞĞŬ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶŐƌĂƚƵůĂƟŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ǁ ŚŝůƐƚ�ƐŽŵĞ�ŽĨ�
the team were at the conference.

NEW: electronic process for PI SAE review
�ƉŽůŽŐŝĞƐ�ǁ Ğ�ĚŝĚŶ͛ ƚ�ŵĞŶƟŽŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�/Ŷǀ ĞƐƟŐĂƚŽƌ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐ�Ăƚ�h<^&͕�ƚŚŝƐ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ǁ ĂƐ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ŽƵƌ�
ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞƌ�ŵƵĐŚ�ƋƵŝĐŬĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ǁ Ğ�ĂŶƟĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ͘ �
Following a sponsor review we have been asked to demonstrate how PI oversight is documented in TICH-3.
/ŶƚƌŽĚƵĐŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĞůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ƐŝŵƉůŝĨǇ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�W/Ɛ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŝŶƚ�Žī �̂ ���ƌĞǀ ŝĞǁ Ɛ͕ �ƉůĞĂƐĞ�ƐĞĞ�ĂƩ ĂĐŚĞĚ�
guidance for how to complete the very simple electronic review.
OPTIONAL REVIEW OF OTHER eCRFs
zŽƵ�ǁ ŝůů�ŶŽǁ �ƐĞĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝĂůŽŐƵĞ�ďŽǆ�ŽŶ�Ăůů�Ğ�Z&Ɛ�;ĞŶƌŽůŵĞŶƚ͕ �ĚĂǇ�ϳ ͕ �ĚĞĂƚŚͬ ĚŝƐĐŚĂƌŐĞ͕�ƉƌŽƚŽĐŽů�ǀ ŝŽůĂƟŽŶƐͿ͘ �dŚĞ�W/�ĐĂŶ�
review and document approval using the dialogue box but this is NOT REQUIRED on these eCRFs, only the SAE
review by the local PI is required.

Training session TICH-ϯ�dĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƟĞŶƚƐ�ŵŽƐƚ�Ăƚ�ƌŝƐŬ�ŽĨ�ŚĂĞŵĂƚŽŵĂ�ĞǆƉĂŶƐŝŽŶ�Ϯϭͬ ϭϭͬ ϮϬϮϰ
dŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�ǀ ĞƌǇ�ŵƵĐŚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁ ĞƌĞ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĂƩ ĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ�͚d/�, -ϯ�dĂƌŐĞƟŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƟĞŶƚƐ�ŵŽƐƚ�Ăƚ�
ƌŝƐŬ�ŽĨ�ŚĂĞŵĂƚŽŵĂ�ĞǆƉĂŶƐŝŽŶ͛ ͘ �WůĞĂƐĞ�Į ŶĚ�ĂƩ ĂĐŚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐůŝĚĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶ͘
t Ğ�ŚĂǀ Ğ�ĂůƐŽ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ�Ă�ƉŽƐƚĞƌ�ǀ ĞƌƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐůŝĚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ǁ ŚĞŶ�Ă�ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂŶƚ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚƐ͕ �ĂƩ ĂĐŚĞĚ͘ �

IMP monitoring and security
On a separate note, we just wanted to remind the sites to ensure you are aware of where the TICH-3 treatment
ƉĂĐŬƐ�ĂƌĞ�Ăƚ�Ăůů�ƟŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ŬĞƉƚ�ƐĂĨĞůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĞĐƵƌĞůǇ�ƐŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐŶ͛ ƚ�ĂŶǇ�ƌŝƐŬ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ĂĐĐŝĚĞŶƚůǇ�
destroyed or given to non-TICH-ϯ�ƉĂƌƟĐŝƉĂŶƚƐ͘ �WůĞĂƐĞ�ƌĞŵĞŵďĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�/D W�ĐŚĞĐŬ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ŬĞĞƉ�
the inventory and accountability logs up to date.

dŚĞ�ĂƩ ĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�Ăǀ ĂŝůĂďůĞ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�d/�, -3 documents page ŚƩ ƉƐ͗ ͬ ͬ ƐƚƌŽŬĞ͘ŶŽƫ ŶŐŚĂŵ͘ ĂĐ͘ƵŬͬ ƟĐŚ-
3/docs/.

dŚĂŶŬ�ǇŽƵ�Ăůů�ĨŽƌ�ǇŽƵƌ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
TICH-3 trial this year!
t Ğ�ǁ ŝƐŚ�ǇŽƵ�Ă�ŚĂƉƉǇ�ĨĞƐƟǀ Ğ�ďƌĞĂŬ�ĂŶĚ�ůŽŽŬ�
ĨŽƌǁ ĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ǁ ŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁ ŝƚŚ�ǇŽƵ�ŶĞǆƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͊ �
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Many thanks

Best wishes

�ƌŝƩ ĂŶǇ�ŽŶ�ďĞŚĂůĨ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�d/�, -3 team

Brittany Hare (née Dutton)|Clinical Trials Manager|TICH-3|
ŚƩ ƉƐ͗ ͬ ͬ ƐƚƌŽŬĞ͘ŶŽƫ ŶŐŚĂŵ͘ ĂĐ͘ƵŬͬ ƟĐŚ-3/|ŚƩ ƉƐ͗ ͬ ͬ ƐƚƌŽŬĞ͘ŶŽƫ ŶŐŚĂŵ͘ ĂĐ͘ƵŬͬ ƟĐŚ-3/docs/|
ďƌŝƩ ĂŶǇ͘ŚĂƌĞΛ ŶŽƫ ŶŐŚĂŵ͘ ĂĐ͘ƵŬ�- Working from home Monday, Friday

�፥፦፧፨፩  0115 8231782 -  Office days Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday  
Upcoming annual leave: 2 – 4th December, 2 – 3rd Janaury
Stroke Trials Unit
Mental Health & Clinical Neurosciences
hŶŝǀ ĞƌƐŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�E Žƫ ŶŐŚĂŵ
D Floor, South Block, Room 2108
Queens Medical Centre
E Žƫ ŶŐŚĂŵ�E ' ϳ �Ϯh ,


